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Staff: MW-SC
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Hearing date: 09/12/0%

Hearing item number: 'W22a

STAFF REPORT: REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION

Application number ...... 3-01-032-R
Applicant....................... Gary Martin

Project location............... S.E. Camino Real & 13th Avenue, Carmel-by-the-Seas (Monterey County)
APN 010-282-021.

Project description«....... Request for the reconsideration of the denial of a Coastal Development Permit
for the demolition of an existing 2,635 square foot single family residence and
construction of a new 2,700 square foot single family residence, rehabilitate
existing garage, and adjust lot lines.

L..cal approval.............. City of Carmel-by-the-Sea: DS 01-04 / RE 01-08 / VA 01-03.
File documents................ Permit File 3-01-032 and Reconsideration Request dated August 10, 2001.

Staff recommendation ... Staff recommends that the Commission approve the request for
reconsideration because additional new information has been identified that
has the potential to alter the Commission’s decision.

PROCEDURAL NOTE: The Commission’s regulations provide that at any time within thirty days
following a final Commission action on a permit, the applicant may ask the Commission to reconsider
all or a portion of their action. (CCR, Title 14, Section 13109.2 ) The grounds for reconsideration are
provided in Coastal Act Section 30627, that states in part; “ The basis of the request for reconsideration
shall be either that there is relevant new information which, in the exercise of due diligence could not
have been presented at the hearing on the matter or that an error of fact or law occurred which has the
potential of altering the initial decision” ( Public Resources Code, Section 30627 (b) (3))

EFFECT OF GRANTING RECONSIDERATION: If the Commission grants the request for
reconsideration, a de novo hearing will be scheduled for a subsequent Commission meeting.
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2 3-01-032-R Martin Reconsideration

1. Summary

The Commission denied an application to demolish an existing 2,635 square foot house in Carmel and
construct in its place a new 2,700 square foot residence, rehabilitate an existing garage, and adjust lot-
lines at its July 12, 2001 meeting in Santa Rosa. In his reconsideration request dated August 10, 2001
and received in the Santa Cruz office on same date, the applicant contends that the Commission’s prior
denial (3-01-032, Gary Martin) was based on an error of fact. According to the applicant, correction of
these errors has the potential to alter the Commission’s decision to deny the project. The applicant is also
asserting that there is new relevant information regarding the project that could not have been presented
at the July meeting. To summarize:

1. The structure in question is an imminent and uninsurable hazard to life and property.
2. Mr. Martin’s home has been red-tagged and is totally unusable.

3. Any finding of prejudice to promulgation of a local coastal plan is insupportable and constitutes an
impermissible taking.

4. Additional materials relevant to this application are attached which demonstrates that the structure
proposed by applicant is fully consistent with community character and will remove a blight on the
community which has been condemned by the City of Carmel.

Each of these contentions is discussed in detail in the Findings (pages 3 through 6 of the Staff
Recommendation). Please see also Exhibit 1, Applicant’s letter requesting reconsideration. Staff did not
find merit to the claim of error in fact, but felt the applicant’s request based on new information warrants
reconsideration. Thus, this recommendation will focus on whether there exists new information which,
in the exercise of due diligence could not have been presented at the hearing on the matter and would
have the potential to alter the July decision.

If the Commission determines that grounds for reconsideration exist, the request should be approved and
a new hearing on whether to approve a coastal development permit for the project will be scheduled for a
subsequent Commission meeting. If the Commission determined that grounds for reconsideration of the
June 2000 action do not exist, the initial decision to deny the project stands.
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3-01-032-R Martin Reconsideration 3

1. Staff’'s Recommendation

MOTION

MOTION: I move that the Commission grant reconsideration of Coastal Development Permit
3-01-032-R.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends a YES vote on the motion. Passage of this

. motion will result in grant of reconsideration and adoption of the following resolution and findings. The

motion passes only by an affirmative vote of a majority of the Commissioners present.

RESOLUTION TO GRANT RECONSIDERATION: The Commission hereby grants the request for

reconsideration of the Commission’s decision on Coastal Development Permit 3-01-032-R on the
grounds that there is relevant new information which, in the exercise of reasonable diligence, could not
have been presented at the hearing.

Ill. Findings and Declarations

1.

Permit History and Background: The applicant submitted to the Commission an application for a
coastal development permit to demolish an existing single family structure in Carmel-by-the-Sea.
The application was filed on May 18, 2001. The application was heard at the July 12, 2001
Commission’s hearing in Santa Rosa. As recommended by staff, the Commission denied the
application. The primary basis for the denial was the proposed lot-line adjustment and re-siting of the
new structure without a City-approved replacement structure in the vacated lot. There were also
issues of potential historical associations with notable persons and architectural style relevant to the
structure proposed for demolition. And the proposed project also involved the removal of several
significant trees.

Request for Reconsideration: The Commission’s Regulations provide that at any time within 30
days of the Commission’s action on a permit, the Applicant may ask the Commission to reconsider
all or a portion of its’ action. (CCR Title 14, Section 13109.2) In order to file a request for
reconsideration, the Applicant must submit a fee as required by CCR Title 14, Sections 13055(a)(11)
or (12) and the public noticing materials described in Section 13109.5(a). The grounds for
reconsideration are provided in Coastal Act Section 30627 which states in part:

“The basis of the request for reconsideration shall be either that there is relevant new
information which, in the exercise of due diligence, could not have been presented at the
hearing on the matiter or that an error of fact or law occurred which has the potential of
altering the initial decision.”
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4 3-01-032-R Martin Reconsideration

In this case, the applicant is asserting that both new information is pending and that errors were made
that would, if corrected, have the potential to alter the Commission’s action on this initial item. The
applicant has offered a number of reasons why he believes the Commission should reconsider its’
action to deny the permit for the subdivision. Each of these contentions is discussed in the following
sections of these findings.

Applicant’s First Contention

1. Structure Is A Hazard To Life And Property And Has Been Red-Tagged By The City

Although the applicant has submitted this contention as two individual arguments, staff is evaluating
them together because they present related issues.

The applicant contends that Staff ignored the existence of a letter submitted by a structural engineer
regarding the structural soundness of the home. The implication is that Staff erred in ignoring the
recommendation of the engineer. The applicant continues that the addendum prepared by Staff
addressing the structural deficiencies was not made available to him or his agent prior to the
Commission hearing and that as a result of the structural report, the home is uninsurable. Secondly, The
applicant has submitted evidence that the structure has been red-tagged by the City of Carmel.

Analysis: In this contention the applicant asserts that he submitted reports and materials to support
demolishing the existing structure and that those materials were not evaluated. Staff evaluated the
contents of the letter sent by the applicant’s engineer and prepared an addendum that was promptly
mailed to applicant and his agent at the addresses provided in the application. The addendum was
likewise made available at the Commission table prior to Mr. Martin’s item being heard by the
Commission on July 12, 2001. Staff presented the information to the Commission and highlighted the
issues contained in the addendum.

A second letter from the applicant’s engineer was attached to this request (Exhibit 2) and maintains that
the structure is unsafe and poses an imminent risk to life and property. As a result of this
recommendation, the applicant complains that the structure is uninsurable. Attached to the request for
reconsideration, is a copy of a letter from a State Farm Insurance agent, Tempe Javitz stating that State
Farm will not insure the house. Mr. Javitz states: “Now with the structural engineering report by Uyeda
& Associates stating that the home is uninhabitable, it is clear that not only State Farm but any other
insurance company would not insure the property for fire or liability coverage.” See Exhibit 3.

The City issued a red-tag order stating that the building has sustained severe structural damage and that
it shall not be entered by any person without written approval of the chief building official. See Exhibit
4. On August 3, 2001, the applicant made a formal request of the city of Carmel to perform a “special
inspection” of his home on the S.E. corner of Camino Real and 13" Avenue. The inspection evaluated
the structural integrity and overall systems condition of the house and garage. Staff obtained a copy of
the order and spoke with the City’s Building Official, Tim Meroney. It is the opinion of Mr. Meroney
that the buildings (garage and house) are in a state of disrepair and dilapidation. He says they are in a
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3-01-032-R Martin Reconsideration 5

substandard and dangerous condition and not currently habitable. The official also opines that the
structures constitute a hazard to life, safety, property and surrounding structures but stops just short of
condemning the house. Mr. Meroney’s recommendation is that the structures remain vacant pending the
issuance of a permit for rehabilitation and/or demolition and requires all permits (for rehabilitation or
demolition) to be obtained within 60 days. See Exhibit 5.

Therefore, the adopted findings adequately address the issues raised by Mr. Martin and his associates
regarding structural stability and insurability. As a consequence, no error of fact or omission of
information occurred. Thus, the request for reconsideration should not be granted based on this
contention. However, the issuance of a red-tag constitutes new information that was unavailable at the
prior Commission meeting and may be significant enough to alter the outcome of the Commission’s
prior decision of denial. Thus, based on this new information, the Commission recommends that the
request for reconsideration be granted.

Applicants Second Contention

2. Finding of Prejudice to the L.CP is Insupportable and Constitutes Takings

Applicant contends that an error of fact has created a misperception regarding the proposed lot-line
adjustment associated with the project. At issue are statements made by Commission staff at the
Commission hearing in July 2001. The first statement in question is that the application would “in effect
create a new building site.” The second statement is that the application would “create a new lot.” See
Exhibit 6. The applicant maintains that “there have been two lots and bulldmgs sites in this location
since early in the last century. The lot line adjustment does not change this fact.”

The applicant also suggests that the lot-line adjustment cannot be prejudicial to an LCP because it
reflects the City’s historical land use planning efforts. Furthermore, he contends that the future LCP
could not lawfully undermine the rights of property owners of two lots to use those lots according to
original mapping.

Analysis: It was clear in the staff report that the project included a lot-line adjustment and that it was not
a subdivision. This point was precisely elaborated in staff’s addendum. At the Commission hearing on
July 12, 2001, staff was careful to point out early in its presentation that the project included a lot-line
adjustment. Staff did state that the proposed development would “essentially create a new building site.”
To say that the development would essentially create a “second” building site, might be a more accurate
assessment.

On the second issue of whether the development creates a new lot, the applicant is implying that staff
erred and mislead the Commission to believe that the project was a subdivision. The applicant has
proposed a lot-line adjustment in conjunction with a proposed demolition and rebuild of a new structure
that will result in a vacant lot on which a second structure could be sited but is not identified or
approved. Under the current configuration, the existing house and detached garage sit atop lots 2, 4, and
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6 3-01-032-R Martin Reconsideration

one-half of 6. See Exhibit 7. As noted above, staff was careful to clearly point out to the Commission
that the project involved a lot-line adjustment, not a subdivision. In either case, the substantive outcome
would be similar even if an error occurred as both involve an increase in building sites and/or density.

In answer to the last complaint regarding the lot-line adjustment, the applicant argues that no future LCP
could lawfully restrict his right to develop those properties according to original mapping and for their
lawful purpose. The proposed project, (i.e., demolition, lot-line adjustment, and rebuild) essentially
creates a second building site without a City-approved replacement structure (i.e., speculative
demolition). Any lot-line adjustment resulting in the creation of additional building sites or increasing
the allowable density of development on the affected parcels are not excluded under the City’s
categorical exclusion order E-77-13. Since the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not have a certified LCP,
the Coastal Commission retains permitting authority over this type of development and by law is
required to protect the character of special communities under C.A. Section 30253. These points were
clearly identified and elaborated in staff’s addendum along with its findings.

Therefore, the Commission finds that no error occurred and the request for reconsideration, based on this
issue, is denied.

Applicants Third Contention

3. Additional Material Supporting Replacement Structure is Consistent With Communit
Character

The applicant submits photographs of the existing structure in question, other structures with similar
material used in their construction, and a color simulation of the proposed structure.

Analysis: In its original staff report, the analysis did not dismiss the replacement structure as being out
of character for the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea. To the contrary, at the time of the denial, the report noted
that structures with similar architectural style and material composition are found in the City and that the
proposed replacement structure appeared to compatible with that general character. See Exhibit 8. The
most problematic changes in character however, resulted from the proposed lot-line adjustment with no
approved replacement structure, tree removal, and potential historical associations with architecture and
persons of the house to be demolished. The information submitted by the applicant is neither new nor
compelling. Thus, the Commission finds that this additional information does not have the potential to
cause the outcome of its decision to be altered. The request for reconsideration based on this issue is
denied.
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August 10, 2001
EYX HAND DFLIVERY
California Cuastal Commission
Contral Coust District Office
725 Front Suwect

Santa Crue, CA 95060 4508

Re:  Gary A, ¥iartin Request for Reconslderation and Notice of Cordensnation
Application Nuwwher; 3-01-032
Project Location: S.E. Camino Real & 13th Avenuc, Carmel-By-The-Sea,
Monterey County (APN 010-282-027)

Jensrabie Members ul the Commission:

On behulf of our client, Gary A. Martin, we respectfully request reconsideration of the
Coastal Comuission’s decision to deny Mr. Martin’s requast to demulish and replace an existing
home on his property located in Carmel-By-The-Sea (Item 11(f) on the Commission’s July 12,
2001 Agenda), This request for reconsisleration is made pursuant to Public Resources Code
§30627 and Califorma Code of Ragulations, Title 14, Chapter 5, §§13109.1 13109.6. Mr.
Mastiu yeguests reconsideration of the denial of the Coastal Development Permit based on Pub.
Res. Code 530627 because such denial was based on errors of fact and law which had the
potential of altering the initial Jecision. Reconsideration is further sought because relevant new
evidence exists that could nut, in the cxercise of reasonable diligence, have been preseated to the
Conimission at an earlier dute.

L The Structure In Questions Is an fmminent and Uninsurable Hazard to Life and
Property

During the original staff investigation and analysis of this Application, Mike Watson., of
the Commission's Staff, invited Mr. Martin to obtain and submit a structural engineer’s opinion
coicerring the eafety of the structure here in queston. This invitation eet in motion 2 proccss
resulting in the issuance of a'letter from Yutaka Uyeda, a respected structural engineer, that
declared the house unsafe. This letter was promptly provided to Ms. Watson of the
Commission’s Staff.

CO2442.000068L3 73,1

EXHIBIT NO. |
APPLICATION NO.

| 3-01~07%2R
| @Acelifomﬁastgzm;ﬂgssion 1




WENDEL. ROSEN. BLACK & DEAN. LLP '
August 10, 2001
Page 2

In its original report to this Commission, Staff inexplicably ignored the very existence of
Mr. Uyeda’s letter report and relied, instead, on an earlier report by a nonengineer home '
inspector Although that home inspector report, too, expressed great concem about the stability
7 =2 home, Staff adopted an adversarial role and relied heavily on the claim that the home
inspector report “does not state that the structure is uninhabitable or that it should be
condemned.” Staff has never explained why they 1gaored a structural engineer’s report in Staﬁ‘ s
possession which said precisely that.

Staff responded to Mr. Martin’s letter of July 9, 2001, by preparing an “Addendum.”
This Addendum was never served on the Applicant or his counsel, despite the fact that Staff had
full contact information in their files. Instead, the first time that Applicant saw this Addendum
was on the table at the Coastal Commission proceedings in Santa Rosa on July 12 (the day this
matter was originally heard). The Addendum, rather than offering or addressing evidence,
zdovted an adversarial posture toward the Uyeda report and relied on engineering assumptions
and conclusions that Staff is simply not qualified to make. Applicant was unable to provide
evidence in response to the Staff’s Addendum at the time of the hearing because the Applicant
was given no copy or notice of the content of that Addendum prior to the hearing,.

Attached as Exhibit 1 is a further letter from Mr. Uyeda dated August &, 2001, addressed
to the Commission’s Staff and directly responding to Staff’s last minute Addendum. This report
confirms that the life/safety threat posed by the structure is severe and imminent.

The Commission’s prior decision subjects Mr. Martin and his family, invitees and
~£zhbors to unreasonable and extreme risks against which Mr. Martin cannot even insure. In
“zis regard, attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a letter from Tempe Javitz, a licensed insurance
agent, confirming that Mr. Martin’s Carmel home is uninsurable for either homeowners or
liability coverage. This uninsurability is the direct result of the structural engineer’s opinion that
the Commission Staff invited.

iX.  Mr.Martin’s Home Has Been Red Tagged And Is Totally Unusable

The structure in question has been red tagged. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is a copy of
a Public Notice dated August 8, 2001, posted on the structure on that same date prohibiting entry
nto the structure,

III.  Any Finding Of Prejudice To Promulgation Of A Local Coastal Plan Is
Insupportable And Constitutes An Impermissible Taking

This Commission was told by Coastal Program Manager Lester on the record on June
12™ that this application would “in effect create a new building site.” Exhibit 4 at p. 4.
Mr. Faust incorrectly advised the Commission that the Application would “create a new lot.”
Exhibit 4, p. 20. These statements are incorrect. As shown by the plat map attached hereto as
EXHIBITNO. /

053442.0020\580423.1 APPLICATION NO.
3-0—3—R,




WENDEL. ROSEN. BLACK & DEAN. LLP
August 10, 2001
Page 3

Exhibit 5, there have been two lots and building sites in this location since early in the last
century. The lot line adjustment does not change this fact.

A lot line adjustment to existing lots cannot be prejudicial to an LCP. In fact, the lot line
adjustment at issue here is consistent with and recognizes Carmel’s historical land use planning
decisions and standards. No future LCP issued by the City of Carmel could lawfully undermine
the rights of the owners of two legal lots to use those lots according to original mapping and for
their lawful purpose.

IV. Additional Materials Relevant To This Application Are Attached Which
Demonstrate That The Structure Proposed By Applicant Is Fully Consistent With

Community Character And Will Remove A Blight On The Community Which Has

Been Condemned By The City Of Carmel

Applicant submits the following additional materials:

Exhibit 6: Package of Design and Materials for Proposed New Home
Exhibit 7: Photographs of Existing Structure
Exhibit 8: Photographs of Similar Existing Stone Cottages Located in

Carmel-By-the-Sea

V. Conclusion

Mr. Martin’s life, health and financial condition and that of his family and neighbors is at
risk because of a decision made by this Commission ont a 6 to 5 vote. Applicant urges the
Commission to grant reconsideration and to take this opportunity to correct this injustice and
protect its own institutional credibility.

LACK & DEAN, LLP

CAH:gcc
Attachments

EXHIBIT NO.

[

APPLICATION NO.

F-o(-032-
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UYEDA & ASSOCIATES
o A

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

659 Abrego Street, Suite 5 « Monterey, CA 93940
(831) 373-3181 e Fax (831) 373-3188 « Email: yutaka@mbay.net

RECEIVED

August 8, 2001

Tami Grove, Deputy Director AUG 1 0 2001

Charles Lester, District Manager CALIFORNIA

Mike Watson, Coastal Planner COASTAL COMMISSION
CENTRAL COAST AREA

California Coastal Commission
Central Coast District Office
725 Front Street, Suite 300
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Ref: Memorandum dated July 5, 2001 for house at S.E. corner of Camino Real & 13™
Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA

Dear Sirs:
After reading your memorandum written in response to my original report, dated May 24,

2001, I find myself shocked and disappointed to see the ignorance of structural principles
on the part of people making decisions regarding the safety of a residence. .

Clearly, the fact that the house was not obviously damaged in the last big earthquake does
not mean that the house is safe. In fact, though there is no obvious damage to this house
from the last quake, the occurrence of the quake very likely caused loosening of the
structure of the house; another large quake is not required to completely topple the house.
A small one will do, and could result in the loss of life.

This house was built with a single wall frame (1” lapped boards to form the wall). The
over all thickness of the external wall is less than 3”. A second floor was added without
new footing and without a new wall. I must assume you have read the original house
inspection report by Consumer Home Inspection Service, dated March 1, 2001.

I take great exception to those who with no risk offer their unlicensed opinion as fact.

My profession commits me to protection of the general health and safety of the public, as
well as to the fulfillment of obligations to clients rather than to the inanimate building it
self. It is factual that this structure poses an imminent risk to its occupants and neighbors
and must come down now. To inhibit this outcome is to invite the tragedy of the loss of
human life. :

Sincerely | EXHIBIT NO. 2,
APPLICATION NO.
Yutdka Uyeda, S.E. - 3-0l-032- R
@ California Coastal Commission
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August 03, 2001

GARY A MARTIN
335 VETZRANS BLVD STE 20C
RLDWOOD CITY, CA 94063-1736

Deax Gary,

Per our conversation this afternoon in regards to your home in Carmel,
again I want to state that State Farm will not insure the house
because of its condition. In order to get hemeowners and liability

-- coverage on an older structure the horme must meet minimum requirements
regarding the condltion and safety of the home for occupancy. Now with
the structural engineering report by Uyeda § Associates stating that
the home in uninhabitable, it is clear that nof only State Farm but
2o7 2l32r insurance company would not insure the property feor fire
¢X iiadbility coverage. Most Iasurance corpanies are very concerned
about the potential firc hazard after an earthquake in homes that
are not properly anchared. This definitely is a problem with this

home .,

. I would concur with your origimal plaes, which were to tear the
house cown snd build a new one. The currenX bome is dangerous to
resice in and it is improbable in my experiernce that you could get
anether insurxance company to insure it,

s%gspzely yours, 5,
Ly e

-

1<hp2 Javitz, Agent

EXHIBITNO. X

. APPLICATION NO.

3-0(~-032- R,
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EXHIBIT NO. 4
APPLICATION NO.

UNSAFE =
BUILDING

DO NOT ENTER

THIS ~latm:,nix'c;fnix's' SUSTAINED . SEVERE - f.'*s"m'aucmm DAMAGE AND SHALL

VNOT BE ENTERED BY ANY PERSON WITBOUT HRITTEN 'APPROVAL OF THE

;CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL OF THE CITY OF CARMEL—BY-THE SEA.

f“:Date.S/%[O | Tlme.‘ % @M Ins‘pector. // ; .
: : ';nd Bulld:!}g/.. . czsr.:te& .

'Dé%?artment of Commun:\.ty Pfla&?;’;g S ‘
&1o10

,~ -' g Belh b e e

s“




FROM : PLANNING & BUILDING Fax 1. ¢ B31 623 2614 fug. 28 2001 B1:25PM P2
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea
Pirning/Building Division
P.O. Dreveer G -
Carmel, CA 82921
Vi3 1)620-2010 Office
(£313620-20014 Fax

gk ok ok ok A kokok N kb sk sk ok ko BGR iR ke o .w,::?.;,’:s.:>a;;\-*)j::;::;:;;;se********,‘g**;ﬁ*********

SPECTAL I NEPECTICON APPLICATION

Pro;aefty Locatiﬁn: 61’; o R RN S C:.'H,g_m Z”%:_ AP __.[é'ﬁi__

Block: 5@ Lo 2, A4 ei» Vo iz FawelNoo /O - Z8 2 - DZ{- OOO
M/ 1 :u-,’«‘o,;‘ { 3/0 ‘?O%fw

Applicant: cém_-/ M1 ’wz'? A ___ Phonex(gz]) _&22- s‘zz—o )
Muiling Address: 875 VETEERv s wesz e 200 City:_PEpweop Cmf

B ‘ <o 204, 1R, D2 /J{"" »
State: C A< Zipn | Frendac 'E_...,.. Yax !No. (&3])_é22 - 5225 {3

fow, Aesnr [ Perptarar . POLT DESIGN GRoOP. (NG|

-Same as Above

Property Owner:_M ST ',_;;,;. Laypes . Phonmey ) ) o

. Mailing Address: , Chwe Stater_ _ Zip:__

SR E R AR R AR EFE R I U AT SRS TS L oA ok kAR RN Rk Sk d bk dok kb kR E KRR RN KRR bk ok

GIFEICE USE ONLY

/' Building Official Fee:& 120,085 Recuintt: (Aot Date:_ 43,6 By:M.. "__

Planning Statff Fee:  $30.00 Racaintils Date: _ By: .

g,

Awmckk Rk kok Rk kg FhkbdF ik s dpany by by n\t*}/ //»&suhwm** EXES IR XS L&#**:&#*******t*****t#

Report Prepared By: \ M é { ’// '4{[ ___Date:___ g «“5 '@/
Timothy 1. z‘!erf‘rﬁf? Rhifdirig Officigl
8/10/01 Photos taken.

Staff Planner: Chip Reng [_] Ber Rero J Brian Roseth [} Other [}

Signature: ) ] Date:

SEE REVERSE SIDE OR OTHER 51IERT FOR INSPECTION/RESE2 | EXHIBIT NO. 5

. APPLICATION NO.
3-0 l“O“32~ R

« Catitornia Joastalc mmission
W




FROM : PLANNING & BUILDING Fax 113, @ B31 620 20814 fug. 28 2001 B1:25PM P3

SPECYAT

(This report mpgt &

MNEPECTLION NARRATIVE

aagied W and recompary the application)

Block: BB

Lot: 2,4 pts.of 1,3.5&4.

APN: 10-282-21

Location: S/E corner of Caming real end 3th
BACKGROUND:

This inspection wzs conducted to & 2iutte the struriral ntegrity and overall systems condition of
the dwelling and deteched garage ¢ 1" property.

The house was origiraly consired < ir 1921 with 712 second floor added in 1936,

Cuiimbing epnair 1 De erigingl with the house and addition.
e - : - bpgraded £ some peint after the original construction

Approximately 909 of the wi mg =
The heating system 2opesrs ¢ huve
but is also very old.

The dwelling and garege are constr. e 2¢ sing'e we 'l yne construction. The walls and sill plates
are bolted to the congrate foundsio at risrmiten: <beovals,

SITE CONDITIONS:
The following is a breakdown of co2it ors found al the site during the inspection:

A) Under-fioor Area and Structura. |

¢+ There is no foundation wall brac g in the urce- -ficer space of the dwelling, The addition of
the second floor has pizced excessive stress on al' support members that are insufficient for
the current dead foads. (See the “.yeda repor ' May 29, 2001)

¢ The anchor bolts are rusted, quiz smeli and spaz:d sporadically along the perimeter of the
building. This poses a hzzardous siwation in the event of an earthquake since the bolting is
very insufficient for the size of v aaitdrg.

¢ The heating system, 2 horizenia’ ~ourt forced an furnace, sits on wo od 4"x4” blocks with dirt
immediately underneath, There - -6 s 2vera cracss and breaks in the air plenum due to rust
and corrosion. The dudts are cetar o -ted with damage to the fiber insulation throughout and
there are numercus joinis vher:: 3 t sstos tape 125 been used for a seal. The system is not safe
for operation and is substandard &r Cangerous.

¢ The existing and origina! wiring is xn¢ ::,f:ube type wiring. The wiring appears to be
deteriorated due to heatand use. The insulation is very hard and britle and shows signs of
falure in several locations. There ara severe cracks in the insulation posing a potential for fire.
The system is substandzrd and haz2dous and shali not be used or energized until replaced or
removed.

¢ The posts supporing the floor gizders sre not eveniy spaced for proper support and sit upon
concrete piers on top of the eart’y with no footing underneath. This allows for lateral
movement of ezch pier/post o ga hezard to ti-e support of the entire floor structure.
There is no gusset connecticn 712 post to girder intersection zllowing for breakage and loss
of floor support. These are substzndard condivor: ard pose an immediate hazard to structural

integrity and safety. (See the Uye : “znort of May 29, 2001) ,
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B)_House Interior/Exterior and Striciural integrity:

¢ The overall appearance of the inlerior of the heuse visually seems in good condition however:
due to the excess loading ¢f :ne ieeondfloor ¢n t&:e exterior walls the building shakes and can
be “racked” in any direciion witt sushing on ths wals, This indicates a severe averload of the
walls and supporting members teyond 1he: o .w“ ity to be safe for occupancy.

¢ The roofing consists c‘cvrﬁ;::"ilvm shingles cvsran old wood shingle roof. There is evidence

of moss build-up oetwee nime e oﬂ'go«el r.3¢ cavsing the latter to lift away from the roof
posing a potential for leakzge. Tiure 5 clear ev dzrez that the roofing is substandard and not

installed properly
¢ Breakage wasfounc intha piu v o g wasie ard vart system at the exterior of the house, This
was originally a galvanized steel ;‘n:én g syster ar. as been repaired using ABS plastic piping,

Since the system is exposed attre exdterior of the su'ding the ABS plastic is deterioraﬁng due
to its exposure 10 sun and ultraviolst light. The st gaivanized piping is rusted and.
deteriorated. The phumBing st =115 uastancar: 3nd not suitzble for use,
Q) Garage:
¢ The garage was constructed usi~y iz same type of single wall construction as the house
although it was buittin 1936 and it n- 2 conarete Jiab,
. ¢ The rafters are over-spannes 20 supging cue to “heir age and roof Ioad:ng

The roof covering is in the same corciion asth¢ house.,
¢ The elecrical system hizs been madiied with Romex type wiring and is exposed and subject
to physical damage posing & firs pizard

*

OPINION:

it is my opinion that the dweiling zn¢ s < :tezchad ya-zze have outlived their usefulness and are in
t2te of disrepair and d! pda*no« There era severe sructural deficiendcies throughout the

bu: dings placing them in z substardar, l 3 dvrwemw condttion.

Based on my field inspedtion of the b idings end the engineering report submitted by Yutaka
Uyeda it is my opinion that these ou'c.ngs meetthe conditions setforth in the Uniform Code for
the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings 2nd are substancard and dangerous. They are not '
habitable and constitute a hazard to lfe safety, property and surrounding structures. The property
has been posted as such and is aot to be ‘shabited or 2ntered untl further notice. (A copy of the
placard is attached to this report) .

RECOMMENDATION:

Pending the issuance of a permitfor ranzbiiation and/or demolition of the structures they are to
remain vacart and uninhabited. The rz;uired permit(s) shal be obwined within 60 days of the
date of this notice. They sheli te imn :Ciataly secured zgainst unsefe and/or unlawful entry to
protect the safety of persons and:or : ciznant properties in the event of total structural failus
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Further, the owner
must compiy v h —ther i tha
Uniform Code for the Absterment = cf h fe lowuxg portions of Section 401 of the

4N0(I);'1§EIS AND CORDERS ©OF B\ELIMNG OFFITIAL
2:3.0..0 . c b
ordor shall reqi?rz tb:l(d;';lgiﬁ ‘..’f?—has derermined ne the building or structure must be repai
time (not to exceed 60 d-u g F e sezued therefor srd the work physically ¢ °t bo repaired. the
ays from ths ¢zt ¢f the orce) and completed withi:; S‘j(f;n:_enced \;:thm sue
: : h time as the

building official shall determine is reascrzoie under alt ¢ the ¢
cnzoe under al o the crcumstances.

3.3...If the building official hzs ceterrinzdi ~ N

o shall requircgthict‘;le' ojlcdeni ; _u‘; J ;;t thAE',.?E" “P(‘ or siructre must be demolished; the

o reasonzble (not to excosd 6) d: -?,ﬁia.f w:t:,m/s;v.“u.:n tme as the building official shall de'term..

therefor within 60 days from the .4/:\ T 2 date Of tie crcer); that all required permits be o

time as the building officiz! ol ;c*:(:“‘\{ t e order; anc tha the demolition be completed secured
i sterire o aaconatle. ed within such

— T
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California Coastal Commission .
July 12, 2001 |
Harvard Investment Company -- Application No. 3-01-32
* * - > -
£:00 p.m.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR GROVE: That you, very much.
T believe that should take us to Item 11.%f.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Thank you, Madam

Chair, Commissioners, Item 11.f. is another demolition

proposed in the City of Carmel of a single family residence,
and the construction of a comparably sized single family
residence.

In contrast to the proposal that was just heard,

this proposal also includes a lot-line adjustment that will,

essentially create a new building site with nothing propose
on that new building site. In addition, two trees are pro-
posed for removal, associated with the demolition.

In terms of the replacement house, as I mentioned,
it is of comparable size of the house that is being
demolished. Also, in terms of the design and the character
cf that replacement house, it is staff's opinion that it is
generally compatible with the general character of the neigh-
borhood and the city's R-1 zoning district.

Howe&er, the staff assessment of the facts in this

case are leading us to recommend denial on the basis of pre-
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judicing the LCP under Section 30604¢-A of the Coastal Act.

In particular, if you look at Exhibit D, on page 3, the house
is eligible for listing in the CRHR list of historic
resources as & contributing element of the historic district,
because it does convey the design principles of the arts and
crafts movement, the landscape principles of this movement,
and reflects the design traditions typical of early
residential development in Carmel.

A heme inspection report has been prepared, and
there is also an addendum to this staff report which briefly
summarizes a response to the structural engineer's inspection
of the property.

Although those inspections have suggested that the
foundation of the structure, the existing house, are
compromised and in need of repair. Staff's opinion at this
point is that the house is habitable, and I don't believe
that the house has been red tagged as uninhabitable at this
point.

There is also evidence in the record that the
house has survived a couple of major earthguakes, including
the Loma Prieta earthquake.

I won't go into some of the background that Ms.
Grove summarized, in terms of this issue, but I would just
emphasize that in terms of recommending denial, on the basis

of prejudicing the LCP, the standard is not, necessarily, on
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the merits of this case, but rather whether there is a .

significant change proposed, and in this case we feel that
the facts are indicating a significant encugh change to
warrant a denial on the basis of prejudicing the LCP.

That concludes staff's presentation.

CHAIR WAN: Any ex-parte communications?

COMMISSIONER POTITER: I received a phone call from
Gary Martin on Tuesday, I believe, but I did not have a
chance to return a phone call.

CHAIR WAN: Any others?

{ No Response ]

With that, I will call Gary Martin, and how long
will you need?

MR. MARTIN: As much as you can afford.

CHAIR WAN: Thexe are two speaker slips. You b’
someone else here representing you?

MR. MARTIN: Yes, I do, because of the gravity of
the matter, I have invited my attorney to join me here.

CHAIR WAN: Okay, so between the two of you, how
long will you need, because the maximum I can give you is 15
minutes.

MR. MARTIN: May I have 15 minutes?

CHAIR WAN: Between the two of you, that is
correct. Go ahead.

MR. MARTIN: Madam Chair, members of the
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Commission, and members of the staff, my name is Gary Martin.
I own the property at the southeast corner of Camino Real and
Thirteenth. I am the applicant.

I would like to review very gqguickly the sequence
of events that brings me to you, and then defer to my
attorney, who I think needs to discuss other issues with you.
I have invited him to attend, as well, because of the gravity
of the situation, and because of the peril that my family
finds itself in because of the situation that is before us.

I have been a visitor to Carmel many, many times
over the vears. I have often spoken of moving to Carmel.
That is my desire. BAbout a year ago, I began to look for a
home, and I located a site at the southeast corner of Camino
2e2l and Thirteenth.

Before I purchased that property, I asked for an
audience with the City of Carmel, and its planning staff, aﬁd
that audience was granted. And, I met with them, and they
shared with me several things. First of all, they said that
if I were to go forward that any plans that I developed
should be developed fully in compliance with their interests,
that I should work as closely with them as I possibly could.

Secondly, I was invited and encouraged to work
with ail_of my neighbors. ;

The third thing that I wés told is that that

particular property had been very carefuliy studied for the
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issue of historicity, and that after careful deliberation .
many hearings, it was determined to not have historic value.

Bagsed on this information, I went forward with the
purchase of the home, and immediately after I purchased the
home, I interviewed a number of design teams and architects
who could work with me. My desire, as I shared with the
city, and my desire now is to build a modest, but exquisite,
authentic English cotswold cottage out of indigenous
materials to replace the seriously decayed property that is
there.

Those plans were shared with all of the neighbors.
They were shared with the forest and beach staff. They were
shared fully with the planning commission.

After numerous meetings, and many, many hours of
revisions, we completed our plans, and I think by any .
standard of measurement, we have a genuine English Cotswold
cottage, which the village will love. It is ny desire to
create a home there for my family that is a credit not only
to the site, but to the neighborhood, to the neighbors, and
to the village.

I would like to create, with your permission, and
blessing, I would like to create a home that people who visit
the viiiage will draw pleasure from, simply viewing it. And,
I hope it will sexrve as a modél of what can be accdmplished

when a resident will work with his neighbors, and with the
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. 1 planning staff, to achieve something quite wonderful.
2 After the plans were submitted, they went to the
3 ‘ forest and beach committee. The forest and beach committee
4 || examined the property and determined that they would approve
5 it. Two trees had to be removed. One of them is ill. What
6 staff does not mention is that we have agreed to place 12 new
7 cnes, six lower-canopy, six upper-canopy.
g It then went to the planning commission, and the
9 planning commission embraced the plan after a rather lengthy
. nearing, 7 - 0. We were quite pleased with that, but the
11 home truly is lovely, and I think if you will allow us to go
12 foxward, and would ever visit, you would agree with us that
+5 1l it is, and will be, one of the loveliest homes in all of
. 14 Carmel, and that generations to come will enjoy that home.
15 After the planning commission approved this, we
2 were asked to submit immediately to the Coastal Commission,
17 | to this august body, and we did so. Shortly after that sub-
18 mission, Mike Watson sent me a list of items that he very
19 much would like to study, and have for his file. We
29 immediately set about doing that, and I personally delivered
21 all of that material to Mike on May 18.
29 During that meeting he told me that the project
o3 ’ wasg not cqntroversiai, that he saw no problem with it, that
24 there was no opposiﬁion to it, and as a matter of fact,
25 volunteered that he thought it might well be handled as an
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administrative permit issue. Needless to say, I was .
relieved.

At the end of the meeting, we discussed other
items that he might like to have for his file, and two items
were requested. First of all, he suggested that we get a
letter from all of the neighbors supporting the project.

That was easy to do, because the plans had already been
submitted through the neighborhood. I was able to do that
within a matter of days, and returned that instrument to Mike
Watson.

I was also asked to have the house closely
examined by a state licensed structural engineer to determine
its safety. That was a question. I did that. I employed

one of the most highly thought of structural engineers in the

Vonterey Peninsula area, and asked him to go to the home, .
examine it thoroughly, and to reach an independent opinion,
so that I could turn that document also to Mike Watson. That
was completed. That analysis determined that the house was
unsafe for occupancy. It is not only unsafe for me and my
family, it is unsafe for my neighbors.

And, I would add to that further, that because of
its condition, I am no able to insure it. I can neither buy
fire insurance, nor can I buy liability insurance. That
letter was submitted to Mr. Watson.

I called Mr. Watson a week later, and said, "Is
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1 your report ready? is there anything I can do to help?"

é I was told he had not started his work. I was told nothing
3 negative. I called a week later to ask if he had done his
ya report, and he told me once again that he had not had a

chance to consider it, but there was nothing negative.

6 I called a week later, the same guestion, and this
~ time I was told, rather shockingly, that there was now an

8 issue. BHe said that the issue had to do with the fact that

9 there was a lot line adjustment involved in the project, and
~hzat this was somehow the target of-a fresh directive that he
11 | had received from this group.

12 I reminded Mr. Watson that ﬁhe property is already

two legal properties, together with four other pieces that

o
w

‘ : 18 are all together, welded together in a collage, and that the
15 |I reason for two lots coming out of this, ultimately, was an

agreement between myself and the city to, if you will,

-7 i cleanse the six, merge them into two. We did that.

18 He then, in a later telephone conversation, raised
19 two other issues: historicity, which I responded to and told

29 | him that what he was relying on was fallacious. He raised

21 also community character, and I reminded him at that time

29 that the house I proposed to build would be a safe house. It
c= , would not be threatening of the neighborhood. It would be a

| ,

o4 g home that would be purely exquisite, in all respects, and
: asked him to factor in thé fact that the house was the same
:
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size as the existing house, it was new, it was safe, it Was.

out of Carmel stone -- everybody had embraced the home,

vositively -- and that it was lower in silhouette, so that it
would be even more attractive. I invited a further dialogue.
I was told we might have that.

I had to leave on business. While I was gone, the
negative report that you have before you was prepared in my
absence, and I heard about it only in a foreign state.

I came back, and I was shocked to find that the
structural engineering letter that had been sought from me,
that I had complied with and submitted, that did, indeed,
show what we suspected, that the house was unsafe for
occupancy, and a threat to the neighboxrs, that that had been
ignered. I don't know why that letter was ignored. It was
in staff's file. ' .

CHAIR WAN: Just one moment.

How much time is left?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Séven minutes.

MR. MARTIN: I would respectfully request of this
Commission an open and honest consideration of this
situation. The house is unsafe. The replacement is
exqﬁisite in all respects.

And, I really, really, don't wish to get caught in
a contest between this Commission, and anybody else. I get

destroyed in the process. Please don't throw the baby out
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1+ with the bath water. What you do, perspectively, is a

2 i different issue.

3 I would defer to Mr. Charles Hansen, wmy counsel.
4 CHAIR WAN: That is why I gave you some time

z | warning.

6 MR. HANSEN: Good afternoon, Madam Chair, and

7 honorable Commissioners. Mr. Martin has covered a lot of

3

what I was going to cover. 1I'll try to be very brief.

€

9 But, I want to start with a note of "realpolitik".
10 it was impossible to listen to the comments from the.
11 Commissioners on the prior line item without hearing the
12 ? sound of the gang plank going up. My plea to you, and my
13 comment to you is that this is not the matter on which te
. . raise that gang plank.

51 You have an uncontradicted finding that this
16 property, that this house, is not safe for occupancy. That
17 engineer's report was flatly ignored in the original staff
s¢ i1 report. &and, only after I spoke with Mr. Watson, faxed him a
18 copy of that engineer's report -- which he had in his file,
20 but he hadn't mentioned -- last Monday, did he do an
2 .. addendum,
2o Now, for reasons I don't understand, that addendum
23 | is dated July 5, but I believe the Chronicle was told yester-
24 day that it was being prepared ?esterday. That is not an
25 accurate date.

EXHIBITNO. {4

APPLICATION NO.

o “ 2-01-0322

| f/? 32
: (Q Caitornfh Coastal Thmmission

f PRISCILLA PIKE
|

29672 SUIPERING WAY Cunert Repurting Services TELEPHONE
ORI PN, A P36et o (559 683-82%¢
wmapris@sicrract com




W N -

14
15
18
17

L)

We arxe talking about a situation where you have .
got a house that has heen modified at least eight times since
it was built. It is eclectic, to use the most charitable
word that you might use. It is basically a Frankenstein's
monster of additions. It didn't have an original second
story, now it does. The first floor walls are literally
bowing under the weight of that second story. It may not
have been red tagged, but it has been declared unsafe for
occupancy, and as Mr. Martin has told you, it is uninsurable.
What are we to do if we become the victim of what seems like
a de facto moratorium?

On the issue of historicity, I want to mention
that this is one of the rare cases where the icon walked
right out of the frame. 1In other words, you heard comments
earlier, and Enid Sales actually used the term "icon® in .
connection with a prior property. Well, the claim for |
historicity on this property, is that Gus Arriola, the famous
cartoonist, lived in this home, about one of eight homes that
he lived in, but he is still alive, and he is still living in
Carmel. |

and, among the materials you should have before
you are a letter, a very detailed letter I wrote, and a
declaration from Mr. Martin filed on Monday, with a letter
Mr. Arriola wrote about a year-and~a-ha1f ago. But, I wasn't

satisfled with that. I put together a detailed declaration
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by Mr. Arriola about his attitude towards this supposedly
historical home. |

That declaration was filed with the Commission
today. It makes it very clear that the Jones and Stokes
report 1s inaccurate. He was never consulted. This house
nad no influence on his work. He attaches no significance to
it.

But, maybe the most significant part of Mr.
Arriola‘s comments are the handwritten note which I had
copied for wyou, that covers his declaration that he sent back
to me this morning, wherxe he describes the effort to ﬁse him
as an icon to make this a historical property as ridiculous.

This is not the place, I respectfully submit, for
vou to draw the line with the City of Carmel, however, well
justified your concerns might be about that wave of
applications that are coming down the road, this is not a
good test case.

and, with that, I thank you. ,

CHAIR WAN: With that, I will close the public
hearing, and return to staff.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Again, I would
just emphasize that we are not making a recommendation based
on incénsistency with Section 30253, for example, but rather
with 30604 (a) which is the question of whether it prejudices

the completion of an LCP consistent with the Coastal Act.
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Based on the evidence that we had in the .

administrative record, including the Johnson Stokes Report
that concludes again that the house is eligible for listing
as a contributing element of the District 1 historic district
because it conveys the design principles of the arts and
crafts movement, as well as a general evaluation of both the
general street scape of this project, lead us to believe that
it was a significant enough change to make the finding, and
recommendation of denial of prejudicing.

I would also point out that in contrast to the
last project, you de have the lot line adjustment involved
nere, which would in effect create two building sites, as
opposed to the existing single site now, and inasmuch as that

is a speculative project, it is difficult to know whether it

is going to be consistent with an LCP or not. .
CHAIR WAN: Commissioner Susskind.
COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: I have three questions.
I want to understand a bit better about the
structural engineer's report, and how staff perceived that.
I don't think the standard is that it has to be red tagged
for us to find that it is okay to be demolished, if something
is unsafe. What was the analysis of that, and how did you
come out feeling differently?
COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: I think,

initially, we looked at that report, and evaluation of the
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structural integrity, and didn't have any compelling evidence
that it was not a habitable structure, or rehabilitated.

Previous projects that the Commission has con-
sidered rehabilitation has been considered as an alternative.
In terms of the construction of this house, it is not clear
that it is significantly different from similar houses in
Zalifornia of that era, and --

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: 1In othexr words, it can be
fixed, it doesn't have to be torn down?

‘ COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: That is my under-
standing, vyes.

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: Yeah, is there any science
to that conclusion?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Science to the
conclusion that --

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: I mean, does somebody --

COASTAL PROGRAM MBANAGER LESTER: -- it can be
fixed?

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: -~ did somebody's
structural engineering, with structural engineering
credentials, advise you that?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Yes, I believe,
in talking with the structural enéineers, that it has been
indicated that it can be rehébilitated, but that that would

be, perhaps, more expensive than demolishing it, and building
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a new house. : .

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: Okay, my other question --
I have two other guestions.

One is about historicity -- I am new, so I don't
know. It is still my first year here, so I need some help on
this. But, if the city -- whether or not something is
eligible to be on the register, isn't the test whether it is
on the register? whether the city has put it on the register?
do we have the capacity to find something is on a register
that is not physically on? I mean, was that the only basis
for finding historicity? can somebody help me with this?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Particularly, the
way that staff has been dealing with this is that the problem
with prejudicing LCPs, we don't know what the answer to the
guestion of historicity is, and that there are many .
indicators or whether something might be historic, including
in the city of Carmel, who might have heen associated with
the structure? lived in the structure? what the structure
locked like when it was built? whether it is indicative of a
particular architectural movement? A lot of different
factors.

But, the standard, in terms of whether it

prejudices an LCP, when you don't have an LCP certified that

tells you what those standards should be, the approach we

have been taking is, is there enough uncertainty about the
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level of change involved here, and that there might be a
significant impact were there to be an LCP certified
consistent with the Coastal Act that this one would be
inconsistent.

COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: Well, I don't want to
dwell on it, but I see this as a different issue from
cumulative impact in that, you know, something that is in its
own rights, either historic or not; and if the city has
determined it isn't, I am not sure what power we have to
override that particular part of this.

My last question is on --

{ General Discussion |

-- and, that helps for you to explain.

A comment was made back here that it is called
community character.

The last question is about whether we can split
this, or whether we can approve parxrt of this, and deny part
of this, and I guess my concern is about the lot line adjust-
ment there. I totally see the point that you are creating a
livable lot that there is no future plan for right now, and
“hat does concern me, and so I guess, I am wondering, do they
have to have the lot line adjustment? can we approve this,
subject to no lot line adjustment?

[ No Resvonse ]

It is just a question.
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CHAIR WAN: Mr. Faust, I see that you want to .
answer.

CHIEF COUNSEL FAUST: Madam Chair, yes, and I also
wanted to recommend that if the Commission does something
other than approve this project as submitted, that is if it
takes a staff recommendation, or modifies it in some way,
that staff come back with revised findings.

I just initiated a conversation with Mr. Lester a
moment ago, with respect to the lot line adjustment, and the
creation of the new lot. It is my view that independent of
the 30604 ground, there is a separate Chapter 3 ground, and
this Commission reviews lot line adjustments and creation of
the new lot under Chapter 3 policies.

Because Carmel is an historic community, and you

are creating an additional lot, this Commission should
review, and make a determination, as to whether the creation
of a2 new lot, and that increase in the density in this area,
will change the character of the community, and that is a
Chapter 3 determination, rather than a prejudicing the LCP
determination,.

So, if you go in that direction, my recommendation
would be that staff revise the findings, and analyze that
issue in its révised findings, pursuant to the Commission
discussion and decision. u

CHAIR WAN: Commissioner PolLter.
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. - 1 [ MOTION ]
2 | COMMISSIONER POTTER: I move that the Commission
3 approve Coastal Development Permit No. 3-01-032 pursuant to
4 the staff recommendation, and would direct staff to come
5 back. 2and, I would recommend a "No" vote.
6 CHBAIR WAN: I have a motion, do I have a "second"?
v He is agreeing with staff.
3 [ General Discussion |
9 COMMISSIONER POTTER: I am moving the staff
10 recommendation.
R CHAIR WAN: He is moving the staff recommendation
12 to deny.
13 COMMISSIONER POTTER: And, then I'll briefly speak
. .. .. to it, if I get a "second".
15 COMMISSIONER MC COY: Second.
16 CHAIR WAN: Moved by Commissioner Potter, seconded
17 by Commissioner McCoy.
18 | COMMISSIONER POTTER: Okay, I do owe Mr. Martin an
19 apology for not returning his phone call, and Mr. Martin that
20 was because you bear the unique distinction of having the
21 ‘ name, identical name, of the local carpenters union repre-
22 sentative, and your project was registered under Harvard
23 Tnvestments, and I thought I was getting lobbiéd by labor on -
z2 . your project, so I didn't bother to call them back.
25 I want to talk to two things here that lead me to
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support the staff recommendation, and one is the historic .
aspect of it, and its potential for being listed,

But, also, under the heading of community
character is this lot split, and one of the issues that has
been important in the City of Carmel is the ongoing sub-
dividing of Carmel into smaller and smaller parcels, and what
this does is create another 40 by 100, 4000-sguare foot
parcel, which is a serious eroding of the character of the
City of Carmel, where we had larger lots, with homes situated
in them that didn't damage the resources of the area.

In this case, we are perpetuating what has been
bad planning, and that is chopping up the nice parcels into
larger parcels in the city to create smaller parcels, and for

that reason I would not support the lot split. I just think

it further compromises the quality of the community..

And, I would base my whole decision here today, as
far as the course of action, other than a lot split, is that
I think that we are doing as Mr. Lester said earlier, under
30604-A and that is prejudicing the local process as far as
being able to prepare an appropriate LCP, because of the
cumulative effects.

And, I would ask the staff to come back with
revised findings to support Mr. Faust's concerns.

CHAYR WAN: Commissioner Estolano.

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Yes, I want to get some
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more clarification on the lot split issue.

Mr. Lester, I am looking at Exhibit B, and it has
the hash marks of going over what looks like the six existing
lots --

CHAIR WAN: Which exhibit?

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: It is Exhibit B.

So, if you look at Exhibit B, you can see that
there is, basically, two regular-sized lots, and then pieces
of one, two, three, four other lots that are attached to this
property, so it is a very irregular lot, and it is going to
now be turned into two lots, rather than six. It is going to
be 10,400-sqguare feet, and 4000-sguare feet, correct?

Here is my question --

[ General Discussion ]

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Well, let me -~

CHAIR WAN: We have to have this discussion on the

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: -- get to my quéstion,

Let me make sure I am understanding this. It is
my understanding that we are going to have two lots now,
rather than, essentially, six, is that correct?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: There is
currently a house built ovexr multiple lots --

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Correct.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: -- so in this
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demolition and rebuild, and then a lot line adjustment, vyou .
would, in effect, be creating another buildable lot, because

the new house would be built on one of those lots, and a

~ second house could, potentially, be built on the other lot.

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: So, currxently, is there
sufficient room on the property - I am not going to talk
about lots now -- to build a second structure on a second
lot? what I can't tell here is where the footprint of the
existing house is? and maybe there is another exhibit that
tells me that, but where is that structure straddling? and
would they be able, currently, under the current lot
arrangement, to build a second unit?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: My understanding
is that you couldn't, but I don't know that completely.

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Okay, let me pursue this.
little bit further.

So, if we were to approve this, we would have a
10,400-squaxre foot lot, and a 4000-square foot lot, with this
readjustment, what is the -- am I getting that --

[ General Discussion ]

Okay, I am sorry, you are right, you are right,
6000 and 4000, basically 6 and 4, I am sorry, you guys.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: It is 6900 and
4000,

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: What is the average sized
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. 1 lots around it? I am really, directly, trying to understand
2 this community character issue, because it looks like, if you
3 go 6 and 4 that it is going to be the same size of the lots
4 around it, and I just don't have the sense of that from the
5 staff report, from the exhibits.
8 COMMISSIONER POTTER: If I might, Madam Chair, I
T believe that the dimensions of the lot are listed on the
8 plan, unless I am incorrect. It looks like they are pre-
g9 dominantly 40s. ‘
o RNt COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: However, because you are
11 looking -- we are also looking at an assessor parcel map, it
12 is unclear to me, whether those other lots, similarly have
'3 |! houses straddling two lot lines?® ,
. 14 | What I am getting at is, is the size of the lots
15 that are being created effectively similar to things
15 surrounding it? and secondly, is the house that is being
17 ‘ proposed similar in size to the houses in the vicinity? and,
18 | that is not really addressed in the staff report, that I
19 |l could see. That is an important issue, in terms of community
20 character, because it directly bears on the lot split, and
21 the lot rearrangement. Do you know that, off hand, Mr.
22 Lester?
23 , COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER:  The staff report
24 ! does suggest that the replacement house would be compatible
25 with the existing residential z2oning and character. That is
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summarized on page -- .
COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Right, No. 6.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: -- 2.

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Okay, right.

You know, you guys think this is irrelevant. I
actually think this is very relevant, because I don't -- I
actually don't see the argument for the historicity, and T am
really -- I said that wrong -- but, I am troubled b? the
declaration of Gus Arriola. I actually don't know who he is.
I think that is kind of sad I don't. But, I don't know who
he is. I guess he is a famous cartoonist -- maybe it is
before my time?

But, so for me the issue is the lot line
adjustment, and I just don't have enough information, but, as

I see it now, it doesn't seem like they are creating a new .

lot. It doesn't seem like they are creating more buildable
space than they had before. Maybe they are, but I need a
definitive answer from staff on that latter question.

and, it also seems like the size of the current --
of the structure being proposed is consistent with neighbor-
ing houses, so are the two new created lots going to be
consistent with the neighboring lots, as well? Those are the
issues that are on my mind.

CHAIR ﬁAN: Let me say sa&ething. In this

particular case -- in the last case, I voted to go forward.
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. 1 In this particular case I am not going to do that.
2 And, the reason I am not going to, aside from the
3 fact that the lot line adjustment, regaxdless of the sizes of
4 the homes that result would be comparable, you are winding up
5 ; with an extra home, and you are increasing the density of the
6 neighborhood, so there is an impact on the neighborhood, from
7 the presence of an additional unit. So, that is one way you
8 are affecting the community character.
g And, the other thing is that we've gone through
10 this on a number of cases. In this case there is a basis to
-« I say that this is eligible for historic listing, and if you
12 remove -- whether it has been listed, or it has not been
13 listed, if it is eligible for listing, it tells me that this
. 14 is a particularly significant home, and if I remove it, it is
15 going to have an even greater impact on community character,
16 than say a home that is not eligible for listing.
7l So, to me, the community characteéer question
i8¢ || becomes very important, and I cannot support this demclition.
19 { General Discussion ]
20 No, I am going to go for denial, okay.
21 { General discussion ]
22 So, I cannot make the motion --
23 [ General discussion ]
22 b IS there a motion?
25 COMMISSIONER POTTER: I made it. 2and, it was
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seconded by -- ‘ .

CHAIR WAN: Okay, and would we --

I will call for the question.

Would you repeat -- let's see the motion is --

COMMISSIONER POTTER: Per staff.

CHAIR WAN: -- per staff, and the maker of the
motion --

COMMISSIONER POTTER: 1Is asking for a "No".
[ General discussion ]

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: I have a question.

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Commissioner McClain-Hill
has a guestion for staff.

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: Actually, I did.

In response to Commissioner Susskind's question,

with respect to the structural engineer, you said you had
some information that the property, you know, could be
repaired, or made sound, orxr something of that nature? from
where does that information come?

| COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: I believe it is
in the staff report. I don't have the page reference.

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: And, would you tell

me, with respect to -- I meah the applicant also made the
point that this house has been modified eight Separate times,
is that correct?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: I am sorry, could
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you repeat the gquestion?

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: The house has been
modified eight separate times, correct?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: That is correct?

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: And, other than the
presence of this cartoonist, on what basis are we concerned
about its historic character?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Again, in Exhibit
D, page 4, at the bottom of that evaluation, there is a para-
graph, section on significance --

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: Un-huh.

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: -- which
concludes not just on the basis of the individual's
assoclation, but rather that the house is eligible for
listing as a contributing element of the District 1 historic
district, because it conveys the design principles of the
arts and crafts movement, the landscaping principles of this
movement, and reflects the design traditions typical of early
residential development in Carmel.

COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-EILL: And, that is not
impacted by all of the various modifications?

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: Not according to
this Johnson Stokes evaluation,

If T might --

CHAIR WAN: Okay, let me clarify --
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Yes, go ahead. .

COASTAL PROGRAM MANAGER LESTER: On page 9 of the

staff report is the reference to the city finding that the
house is dilapidated, and in a severe state of disrepair.
The city relied on a home inspection report, contends the
foundation and structure of the house has been compromised.
It estimates that a fair amodnt of reconstruction will be
necessary to rehabilitate the structure.

However, that report did not state that the
structure was uninhabitable, or that it should be condemned.

CHAIR WAN: Yes, we can vote now.

Let's get what the motion is, to move to approve
the Coastal Development Permit, and the staff is recommending
a "No* vote. Correct? that is the proper motion --

COMMISSIONER EOTTER: Right. .

CHAIR WAN: -- as per page 3. That is what
Commissioner Potter read.

And, so if you -- since we've gone afield here, if
you wish to deny this demolition, you will vote "No". If you
wish tc approve the demolition, you will vote "Yes",

Call the roll.

SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Estolano?

COMMISSIONER ESTOLANO: Yes.

SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Hart?

COMMISSIONER HART: Yes.
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. 1 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Susskind?
2 | COMMISSIONER SUSSKIND: Yes.
3 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner McClain-Hill?
4 COMMISSIONER MC CLAIN-HILL: Yes.
5 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner McCoy?
5 COMMISSIONER MC CQY: Xo.
7 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Nava?
8 COMMISSIONER NAVA: No. |
) I SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Botter?
10 COMMISSIONER POTTER: No.
11 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Rose?
P COMMISSIONER ROSE: No.
13 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Commissioner Woolley?
14 COMMISSIONER WOOLLEY: Yes.
. <5 b SECRETARY GOEHLER: <Commissioner Dettloff?
16 COMMISSIONER DETTLOFF: No.
17 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Chairman Wan?
18 CHAIR WAN: No.
19 SECRETARY GOEHLER: Five, six.
20 CHAIR WAN: Wwhich way? All right, the application
22 ‘ CHIEF COUNSEL FAUST: The project is denied.
23 CHAIR WAN: -- is denied.
24 /7
25 { Whereupon the hearing concluded at 4:35 p.m. 1]
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